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DATE: August 12, 2025

TO: Shaw Stiller, Special Counsel, Office of the General Counsel
FROM: lan Mason, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Accounting & Finance 'I, /l/] ‘
RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION

DOCKET NO: 2025001 1-EI DOCUMENT NO: 03724-2025

DESCRIPTION: FPL (Moncada) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain documents and
information provided in response to OPC's 15th set of interrogatories.

SOURCE: Florida Power & Light Company

Pursuant to Section 366.093, Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative
Code, Florida Power and Light Company. ("FPL") requests confidential classification of certain
information sent in response to OPC’s 15th set of interrogatories. More specifically, the
information has to do with license numbers that FPL is required to keep confidential as part of an
agreement.

According to FPL, this information relates to the Company’s competitive interests, the disclosure
of which would impair the competitive business of the Company and any providers of
information.

Staff has reviewed FPL's confidentiality request and agrees that the nature of the information
meets the requirements set forth in Section 366.093(3)(e), F.S. Therefore, staff recommends that
the request for confidentiality of certain information included in Document No. 03724-2025 be
approved.




